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SUBJECT: FY2021 LAVTA Service Scenarios 
 
FROM: Michael Tree, Executive Director 
 
DATE: June 1, 2020 
 
 
Action Requested 
None. Information item only.  

Background 
As part of our Short-Range Transit Plan project that is currently underway, staff asked our 
consultant Nelson\Nygaard to take a look at our transit operations in the current COVID-19 
environment. We asked for information regarding the key factors that would likely spur 
increases in demand for our services during the coming fiscal year as well as the challenges 
we are likely to face moving forward. We also asked Nelson\Nygaard to develop three 
scenarios: worst case, best case, and most likely. 

Discussion 
Thomas Wittman from Nelson\Nygaard will make a presentation to the Board. 

Recommendation 
None. Information item only. 
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